Mills & Shepherd 1900 - 1966

Mills & Shepherd [also known as J. D. Mills & G. D. B. Shepherd] was an architectural partnership formed in Dundee, Scotland in 1900 by John Donald Mills (1872-1958) and Godfrey Daniel Bower Shepherd (1876-1937). The business continued to be run by Mills after the death of Shepherd in 1937 and eventually closed following the death of Mills in 1966.

Worked in UK Works

See Dictionary of Scottish Architects 1660-1980 [link below]

Links

• Dictionary of Scottish Architects

http://www.scottisharchitects.org.uk/architect_full.php?id=202106

• Historic Environment Scotland - 102 Hepburn Gardens, St Andrews http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB40928

• Historic Environment Scotland - 1 and 3 Perth Road, Ellenbank and Union Mount, University of Dundee

http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB25289

• Historic Environment Scotland - Fleming Gymnasium, University of Dundee http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB25300

• Historic Environment Scotland Historic Environment Scotland - Old Mansion House, Auchterhouse <u>http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB5691</u>

• Historic Environment Scotland - Historic Environment Scotland - Old Mansion House, Coach House, stable and Squash Court, Auchterhouse http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB6476

• Historic Environment Scotland - Historic Environment Scotland - Trinity College, Main Building, Methven

http://portal.historicenvironment.scot/designation/LB17869

• British Listed Buildings - West House, 102 Hepburn Gardens, St Andrews https://britishlistedbuildings.co.uk/200387016-west-house-102-hepburn-gardensst-andrews-st-andrews